

## Meleco, Yolanda Anne

---

**From:** Larry Lannom <llannom@cnri.reston.va.us>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:17 PM  
**To:** Meleco, Yolanda Anne  
**Subject:** Fwd: Use cases for May 28th workshop at Johns Hopkins  
**Attachments:** DC\_IRDUseCaseReviewDocument.pdf; Example\_Use\_Case.docx

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** Sayeed Choudhury <[sayeed@jhu.edu](mailto:sayeed@jhu.edu)>  
**Subject:** Fwd: Use cases for May 28th workshop at Johns Hopkins  
**Date:** May 10, 2015 at 4:37:26 PM EDT  
**To:** laniuc <[laniuc@rpi.edu](mailto:laniuc@rpi.edu)>  
**Cc:** Bridget Almas <[balmas@gmail.com](mailto:balmas@gmail.com)>, Larry Lannom <[llannom@cnri.reston.va.us](mailto:llannom@cnri.reston.va.us)>

Candice,

Is RDA/US able to set up a web page or wiki space for the workshop?

Sayeed

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** Sayeed Choudhury <[sayeed@jhu.edu](mailto:sayeed@jhu.edu)>  
**To:** "[marie-claire.beaulieu@tufts.edu](mailto:marie-claire.beaulieu@tufts.edu)" <[marie-claire.beaulieu@tufts.edu](mailto:marie-claire.beaulieu@tufts.edu)>, "[christopher.blackwell@furman.edu](mailto:christopher.blackwell@furman.edu)" <[christopher.blackwell@furman.edu](mailto:christopher.blackwell@furman.edu)>, "[bbobley@neh.gov](mailto:bbobley@neh.gov)" <[bbobley@neh.gov](mailto:bbobley@neh.gov)>, "[hc@mellon.org](mailto:hc@mellon.org)" <[hc@mellon.org](mailto:hc@mellon.org)>, "[tom.elliott@NYU.EDU](mailto:tom.elliott@NYU.EDU)" <[tom.elliott@NYU.EDU](mailto:tom.elliott@NYU.EDU)>, Kathy Fontaine <[fontak@rpi.edu](mailto:fontak@rpi.edu)>, Wolfram Horstmann <[horstmann@sub.uni-goettingen.de](mailto:horstmann@sub.uni-goettingen.de)>, "Luis Felipe R. Murillo" <[luisfelipe@ucla.edu](mailto:luisfelipe@ucla.edu)>, "Trevor J. Owens" <[TJOwens@imls.gov](mailto:TJOwens@imls.gov)>, Mark Patton <[mpatton@jhu.edu](mailto:mpatton@jhu.edu)>, Wendy Queen <[WJQ@press.jhu.edu](mailto:WJQ@press.jhu.edu)>  
**Cc:** Bridget Almas <[balmas@gmail.com](mailto:balmas@gmail.com)>, Gregory Crane <[gregory.crane@tufts.edu](mailto:gregory.crane@tufts.edu)>, Kim Fortun <[fortuk@rpi.edu](mailto:fortuk@rpi.edu)>, Mike Fortun <[profmikefortun@gmail.com](mailto:profmikefortun@gmail.com)>, laniuc <[laniuc@rpi.edu](mailto:laniuc@rpi.edu)>, Larry Lannom <[llannom@cnri.reston.va.us](mailto:llannom@cnri.reston.va.us)>, Beth Plale <[plale@indiana.edu](mailto:plale@indiana.edu)>, Cynthia York <[cyork@jhu.edu](mailto:cyork@jhu.edu)>  
**Subject:** Use cases for May 28th workshop at Johns Hopkins  
**Date:** May 10, 2015 at 4:32:38 PM EDT

Workshop participants,

Along with my fellow workshop organizers, I am looking forward to seeing you on May 28th at the digital humanities workshop hosted by Johns Hopkins. As noted in the original invitation email, this workshop is sponsored by the Research Data Alliance (RDA)/US, which hopes to learn more about digital humanities needs for data infrastructure. Representatives of RDA/US will be present to share the latest information regarding global infrastructure development efforts.

You will receive a separate message with hotel information and instructions for booking travel. I will ask the RDA/US organizers about setting up a web page or wiki page for the workshop.

This message focuses on the agenda for the day and the process by which we will gather use cases.

Enclosed below is a draft agenda for the day. Please note there may be minor changes in timing but the session topics and sequence will remain the same:

10:00 - 10:15

Welcome from Fran Berman and introductions

10:15 - 10:20

Welcome from Sheridan Dean of Libraries Winston Tabb

10:20 - 10:30

Overview of day

10:30 - 11:00

Presentation of RDA infrastructure (Larry Lannom, Kim Fortun, Mike Fortun)

11:00 - 11:30

Break

11:30 - 12:00

Discussion of use cases, especially in relation to RDA infrastructure (Bridget Almas, Sayeed Choudhury)

12:00 - 1:00

Lunch

1:00 - 2:00

Reactions, comments, etc. from workshop participants

2:00 - 2:30 Break

2:30 - 3:30 Further discussion and feedback from RDA/US

3:30 - 4:00 Next steps

As you may recall from earlier email messages, we wish to gather use cases from workshop participants so that we can ask specific questions or identify particular requirements for infrastructure. I have attached to this message two files:

◆DC\_IRDUseCaseReviewDocument.pdf and ◆Example\_Use\_Case.docx.◆

The first document represents a template that we have used for the Data Conservancy to develop use cases. Please use this template to develop your use case(s) so that we may have a standard framework.

The second document includes an example use case developed by our CLIR post-doctoral fellow at Johns Hopkins, Tamsyn Rose-Steel. This example use case reflects one set of requirements related to digital medieval manuscripts and the

desired, accompanying infrastructure. Hopefully this document will offer context for use case development and also a file that can be modified for your own purpose.

So that the workshop organizers may have some time to review and analyze the submitted use cases, I ask that you submit your use cases to me at [sayeed@jhu.edu](mailto:sayeed@jhu.edu) by Wednesday, May 20th. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Sayeed